David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 4:48 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The NEW Tucson Show Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding! * *
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The Tucson 2016 Mineral Auctions

The Newest Tucson Show Auction is open for bids! This is a new version of the
prior auction which went down due to technical issues but it's now back up and
completely updated with new exciting specimens from the Tucson Show! Please
use the reserves as a guide for your bidding. The best offers win on closing night!

Included in the new auction offering are specimens like....

Gem Rhodochrosite cluster from the N'Chwaning I Mine in South Africa
Rare Beryl var. Aquamarine from a locality near Centerville, Idaho
Fluorite crystals on Dolomite from the Yaogangxian Mine
VERY rich specimen of Native Gold in white Quartz from Italy
Bi-colored crystal of Aqua-Heliodor from Erongo, Namibia
Gem Amethyst on green Epidote from Veracruz
Super unique specimen featuring Galena "pine cones" from the Tri-State District
Gemmy golden Barites on yellow Calcite from South Dakota



Lustrous blue Smithsonite from Choix, Mexico
Reddish-orange Wulfenite crystals on matrix from the Red Cloud Mine

Rare specimen featuring gemmy purple Apatite from the Foote Mine, NC
Very rare specimen of Native Leaf Gold from the Poas Volcano in Costa Rica

Yellow Calcite crystals on Stibnite from the Xikuangshan Mine
Mexican Fire Opal in Rhyolite matrix
Beautiful Fluorites from around the world in all sizes and colors
and much, much more!!

All Reasonable Offers will be Accepted into the Auction!

To take part in the auction, simply email me your best offer on every item
of interest. If your offer is accepted, you're in! If not, I'll quickly email you
a reasonable and fair counteroffer for your consideration. It's that easy!!

The Tucson Mineral Auction

*
Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals

Contact Information
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The Next Tucson 2016 Showroom will be Online Very Soon!

Please watch for the NEW update notice!

Link to the First Tucson 2016 Showroom

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Qur Maiing List!|
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